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TO: Principals/Head of Centres
Secondary Schools/ Institutions with CXC Programmes
FROM: Hector Stephenson f kg‘
Executive Director / Local Registrar \ ) -'
DATE: October 20, 2020
\
RE: Extended Deadline for CXC Queries & Script Revie\b‘\m_uests

Please be advised that CXC has granted an extension to the deadline for official
query requests and the review of scripts for the 2020 cohort of CSEC and CAPE
candidates.

The new deadline for requests to be forwarded on ORS and for drafts to be
handed in to the OEC (for reviews) is Wednesday November 4, 2020.

The cost for reviews has also been changed. The new cost is US$15.00 per

subject. Where candidates had previously submitted drafts for US$30 for the
review of one subject, CXC will refund the difference at a later date. The local

administrative fee of J$2, 400 (per candidate) remains unchanged. PLEASE NOTE

THAT IF DRAFTS HAVE ALREADY BEEN PURCHASED, ONE DRAFT FOR US$30.00

MAY BE USED FOR TWO CANDIDATES IF ONLY ONE SUBJECT PER CANDIDATE

IS BEING REVIEWED

Please give your urgent attention and feel free to contact the OEC if clarification
and guidance are needed.



